
From: Evers, Tag
To: licensing
Cc: jheil@nhfcmc.com; Doug Carlson; Diego Saenz
Subject: Item 17, #84161
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 6:28:24 PM

Dear ALRC Members,

I requested referral to allow the applicant to meet with neighbors, as the public meeting required on
application had not yet taken place.

The meeting has since been held, I'm glad to say, and neighbors came to an agreement in support of this
application with two minor conditions added:

1. No amplified music to accompany outdoor service of alcoholic beverages
2. Outdoor service would cease at 9pm on school nights (Mon - Thurs).

Edgewood College, from what I understand, has agreed to these conditions.

Thank you.

Tag Evers
District 13 Alder
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